



NORTH SALT LAKE CITY

10 East Center Street
North Salt Lake, Utah 84054
(801) 335-8700
(801) 335-8719 Fax

Ken Leetham
City Manager
David Frandsen
Public Works Director

NSL Parks & Arts

Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory Board Minutes

Tuesday, May 28, 2019

North Salt Lake City Hall

6:00 p.m.

Attendees: Ryan Mumford, David Frandsen, Jon Rueckert, Alisa VanLangeveld, Manuel Delgado, Kristine Pepin, Rachel Conway, Sally Beyer (Minutes)

Topic of Discussion:

- Administrative Updates
- Event Updates
 - a. Kite Festival
 - b. Summer Trails Series – Begins June 8th
 - c. Liberty Fest 5K/Car Show
 - d. Summer Concert Series
 - e. NSL Reads
- Public Works Update
 - a. Brochures
 - b. Legacy Park Groundcover
 - c. Play Equipment Discussion
 - d. Open Topics
- City Council Update
- Chair Notes and Open Topics
- Review Action Items

Minutes:

1. Administrative Updates
Alisa VanLangeveld said there were no longer openings for this committee.
2. Event Updates
 - a. Kite Festival Review -
Rachel Conway said that the Kite Festival went very well. The stage was good but ended up being a little too small for the dancers and the live music was great but the PA system wasn't strong enough. Rachel ordered eight hundred kites and Alisa said there were extra kites left

over. Rachel estimated that they gave out about six hundred kites. Alisa said it seemed as well attended as in the years past which the guess was approximately six to seven hundred people.

b. Summer Trails Series –

Alisa said the Summer Trails Series will start on June 8th at the Wild Rose Trailhead and this is more of a low key event and not a lot of planning that goes in to it. The goal is to raise awareness of the trails. Alisa will bring her own table and will bring water bottles, granola bars, balloons and trail maps. David said he's not sure if he can have the brochures ready by that date but he will have maps for the people to use.

c. Liberty Fest 5K/Car Show –

Julie and Tristan from the Summer Recreation Program are going to take over the Liberty Fest 5K Run.

d. Summer Concert Series –

Manuel Delgado said he would like to get more local people involved. In August, Manuel would like to hold an audition and call it something like "North Salt Lake has Talent" and then the talent would be in September's concert. Manuel mentioned that a City Council member or the Mayor could pick the better talent and give them awards. Manuel said in October he would like to see a Classical Concert evening. In November will be the Messiah Sing Along and December Manuel would like to see a Christmas Concert. Kristine Pepin said it was possible that the Master Chorale would be able to perform for December. Manuel said he would like to see an event at the outside the Veterans Memorial Amphitheater at City Hall and was thinking August would be a good month to have a concert there. There was discussion about having Food Trucks coming.

e. NSL Reads –

Naomi Hall was not available for comment. The calendar has the date down for the NSL Reads as September 25th.

3. Public Works Update

a. Brochures –

David is still working on the brochures.

b. Legacy Park Groundcover –

Alisa said that the artificial turf was put in within four days and she has had good feedback come back.

c. Play Equipment Discussion –

Manuel said there is a structure that he liked where the kids could jump around but didn't know the name of it. Rachel said her daughter liked the underwater themed playground and the Pirate Ship. Manuel said that Naomi mentioned that they only want swing sets at Palmquist Park.

d. Open Topics –

David said that they have multiple requests to have Pickle Ball at Mathis Park. The Council has asked for the committee to investigate their request. David said they are getting bids to see if it is within the budget. Alisa said she still likes the idea of having a walking path around Mathis Park.

4. City Council Update –

Ryan was absent at tonight's meeting.

5. Chair Notes and Open Topics

Alisa said that the Food Trucks seem to be going well. The first night wasn't going very well and they were on the far west side. Alisa talked to some of the vendors and they were still happy and said they knew the attendance wouldn't be great at first. Alisa said they have moved to a different area since.

6. Review Action Items

Next meeting will be held on July 9th at 6:00 pm at City Hall.

Alisa VanLangeveld adjourned the meeting at 6:45 pm.


Chairman


Secretary